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407 8. Dearborn Street, Rme 370 USRS -0
SaraQacySPEakirBures, Chicago IL 60605 U°/'°-CELD
(312) 2876695

)

ir. Richard Goddard

Office of the Executive Legal Director
UeSe NMuclear Regulsta y Commiesion.
Washington, DeC. 20535

Dear Mre Goddard:

This letter registers the objections of the Illinols Safe Energy Alliance,

a coalition of twenty environmental groups, to the early installation of

four racks at the Zion spenmt fuel storege pool prior to the NRQ's finel decieion
on compaction theres

le Installing four new reckes will expoee workers to needless radiation if
the NRC dec’des ageinst the requested increase.

2. Because tr® new General Electric high density racks have a ewelling defect,
they ere vented to allow the hydrogen gas casueing the swelling to eccapee
The venting exposee tl® wluminium in the rack tubee to the pool water.

The introduction of this new metd , elumimm, to the pool could epeed up
corroeion of theﬁther racks and the eteinlese eteel liner. Why should
we teke thie unnecessary riek if we dow't have to?

3 Premature instellat.on of the racks ie Qamml of ratepayers' money if
the racks are eventually umeed beceauoe of a negative decid on by the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board on the requested increase.

4. The ABLB'e final decision on increased epenmt fuel storage should not be
prejudiced by the partial inetallation of the defective new compact rackse

Given the above coneideraticne, I urge you on behalf of the Illinois . fe Energy
Allience to deny Commonwealth Edison Compeny their request to allow the
premature installetion of four new compact racks at the Zion muclear statione

fincerely,

’h.vu....,l— -~ "
Qatherins Quigg & a z

CosChal 7
Icl,linoi:.;nafo Energy Alliance 908 0802 94



